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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located on the floodplain of the Chippewa River, the Hall-Raynor Stopping
Place is a two-stroy, L-shaped building of square log construction with
clapboard siding. Wood shingles cover the structure's three gable ends.

The long wing (24' x 36') has a gabled roof, intersected by a nearly square
gabled roof addition (20'x 24'). Brick chimneys straddle each roof ridge.

Asphalt shingles and paper cover the original wood shingles on the roof.

The squared timber walls were set directly on the ground and due to their
gradual decay, the structure has settled about the height of two timbers.
The original portion has dovetailed timber corners, while the addition is
shiplap log construction. The two sections are connected with iron rods

and have settled at different levels. An enclosed shed veranda extends from
the front ell around the front gable. Early photos (1917) indicate that the
veranda originally was open. ¢

All windows are 6 over 6 sash, with four windows 1in the gable ends of the
original portion and two in the addition's gable ends. Mest -of:the windows
and all three wood exterior doors are original. A dormer protrudes from
the unbroken side of the main wing.

The floor plan of the original portion is virtually unchanged from its
early plan. A wall that originally divided the kitchen and dining room

on the first floor has been removed, but all other plastered lath interior
walls remain. The upstairs is divided into four dormitory rooms that open
off of a large sleeping hall with a central chimney. All wood trim and door
hardware is simple and original. Present furnishings are not original,
with the possible exception of an iron bed and some cabinets. Floors in
this original portion are six-inch wood planks. With settlement of the
timber mudsill foundation, the floors of the different rooms are in varying
states of settling and disrepair. For example, the dining room floor is
now mound-shaped, caused by settlement around an underlying boulder. The
entire first level floor and foundation are in need of some immediate
preservation attention.

The 20-foot square addition was constructéd at an undetermined later date
to provide additional space for the stopping place. Its first floor room
was used as a saloon and the floors are constructed of thin wood slats.

Timber walls are covered with straw, newspapers (some dating to the early
1900s), and wood siding. Squared log rafters stretch.across the ceiling.
Access to the second floor is gained by a steep, built-in, corner ladder.
This upper space is heated by a brick fireplace raised. off the foot-wide
planked floor. The room was probably used for additional sleeping space.

A storage building with three-foot thick fieldstone walls is located northeast

of the house. \Its small entrance was widened circa 1940 when the structure

was converted to a garage. A frame outhouse is adjacent. In  about 1966

a stone root cellar that extended south from the building was filled -in. To

the east of the house is a small, dilapidated shed, built of rough boards.
(continued)
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The house 1s identical to 1917 phetographs with the exceptian of the since~
enclosed front porch, A small shed addition outside the rear entrance was
added circa 1916, The house is now used on weekends as a residence.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hall-Raynor Stopping Place, built in about 1874, is significant for
its historic associations with the logging industry in the Chippewa Valley
and as a rare example of a type of enterprise that was very common to
early pioneer transportation, The building is a good example of early
large 1og construction and is also significant for its assoc1at10ns with
the area's agricultural resettlement.

The building's first became known as a stopping place between 1876 and 1878

when it was owned by William and Samuel Hall. However, the previous owner had
been Charles C. Drew, who had purchased the property in 1873. It is believed
that Drew constructed the original portion of the house in 1874, and the addition
was added after the building was converted to a stopping place, either by the
Halls or the subsequent owner, Alfred Raynor.

When Raynor, together with W.E. McCord and A.J. Hayward, bought the house
from the Halls in 1878, the logging industry was in full swing throughout

the densely forested Chippewa Valley. Several lumbering camps were located
nearby, including one across the river from the Raynor Place. A steady

flow of trappers, loggers and rivermen, using both the supply tote roads

and the river, assured a stopping place a good business. More than a dozen
such roadside taverns and inns were located on a 20-mile stretch of the river
on either side of Raynor's Place, most operated by Civil War veterans, like
Raynor, who had moved from the east in the late 1860s or early 1870s. Raynor
later came into full possession of the property.

Tha average price for a meal was two bits (25¢), as was a night's lodging.
As many as 150 men a night took advantage of Raynor's hospitality and he
later recalled: 'You had to step_high at night after the stoppers retired,
as 100 often slept on the floor."“ Jesters and musicians were usually

on the scene for entertainment, and Raynor's guests iné¢luded such lumber
barons as Fred Weyerheuser, William Carson, and Edward Rutledge.

Heavy timber cutting continued through the end of the 19th century. During
one winter as many as 20 million feet of logs were put into the river within
three miles of Raynor's place. The timber would be floated 86 miles down

to Chippewa Falls where one of the world's largest lumber mills would ready
it for transport to the midwest's developing cities. When the mill finally
closed in 1911, the demand for river stoppingplaces vanished also. The
Raynor Place soon became simply the Raynor Farm and was purchased in 1917

by the Wisconsin Colonization Company.

1. W.E. Clark and M.H. Clark. "History of South Sawyer County," p. 20
2. Raynor, Al. Chippewa Falls Gazette, August 5, 1922,
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

_ The property nominated is a rectangular lot bounded on
the south by the Chippewa River. The western boundary is a straight line 15'
west of the wall of the house; the north b?undary is a straight line 10' north

of the garage, and the east bmmdar?z is 10" east of the shed. It is located in .
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8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

This company was the largest of many such land concerns associated with

Benjamin Faast, a nationally recognized leader in the colonization movement.

The goal of the land reclamation program was to promote a carefully supervised
resettlement of the forest cutover areas, combining modern agricultural
techniques with long-term credit to make small farm life attractive to potential
settlers.

The Raynor Place became one of the demonstration farms for the 60,000 acres

of land the Colonization Company owned in southern Sawyer County. Being

tocated adjacent to the 0ld Chippewa Road bridge and across the river from

the model community of Ojibwa, the Raynor Place was an excellent location

to keep the various herds. of stock that were being delivered to the new settlers.

Built by the Colonization Company on the site of a former logging camp,

Ojibwa was a planned community with zoning restrictions and design guidelines.
Envisioned by Faast as an ideal village, it never developed beyond two

dozen model homes and businesses by the time the company folded in 1930.

Since then the Raynor Place has been used as a private residence.

Architecturally, the Hall-Raynor Stopping Place is an example of the early
large residences common to the area. Built of hand-hewn squared timbers
covered with clapboards, the bottom most tamarack or cedar logs were set
on a "mudsill" foundation. The mudsill combined packed mud and occasional
log block support posts. As a result of this quick construction practice
and the wetness of the floodplain, the bottom two tiers of the Raynor
Place's foundation are badly rotted and the structure itself is sagging.

The house remains one of the few such structures still in existence and

the only known stopping place left in this area. In addition, it is the

oldest known surviving structure in Sawyer County. Its external appearance
(except for the enclosure of the front porch) and riverfront site are identical
to photographs taken in 1917.
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